
Innovations Academy Board Meeting: June 23, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, 92131 

 Public call in number 559-726-1300* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 
       
 
Others in Attendance 
       
 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
 Call to order / roll call  
 Approval of current agenda Vote:  

 
 Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote:  

 
 Public comments (3 mins per person)  
 Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:  
 

o Financial update (Delano) 
 LCAP and 2014-15 annual update 
 2015-16 Budget 
 2015-16 Consolidated Application 

for Federal Funding 
 2014-15 EPA Expenditure Report 

 

Item 
Discussion:  
 
 

o Director update (Christine) 
 Full time capacity/enrollment 
 Part time capacity/enrollment 
 Combined ADA (% and #) 
 LCAP implementation 

Item 
Discussion:  
 
Item 
Discussion:  

 Action items  
o Development of Board Recruitment Plan 

(All) 
o Review and approve LCAP and 2014-15 

Annual Update 
o Review and approve 2015-16 Budget 
o Review and approve 2015-16 Consolidated 

Application for Federal Funding 
o Review and approve 2014-15 EPA 

Item 
Discussion:  
 
Vote: N/A 
 



Topic Minutes 
Expenditure Report  

 Discussion items  
o Review current Independent Contractor 

Agreement and D&O Insurance Policy 
(Christine & Stephen) 

o Review Board goals (Danielle) 
o Review El Dorado SELPA Plan for 

approval in July 2015 

Item 
Discussion:  
 
Item 
Discussion:  
 

o Assign new action/discussion items  
 Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting  
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

 

mailto:Board@InnovationsAcademy.org


Innovations Academy Board Meeting: May 12, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, 92131 

 Public call in number 559-726-1300* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 
Nathan 
Cooper 

Stephen 
Rosen 

Eric Ludwig Tony 
Spitzberg 

   

 
Others in Attendance 
Christine 
Kulgen 

Delano Jones Anja  
(Third Grade 
Teacher) 

    

 
 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
 Call to order / roll call 6:09 p.m. 
 Approval of current agenda Vote: Motion to approve agenda presented by Stephen, 

Eric seconds.   
Motion passes unanimously. 

 Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote: Motion for approval of March 10, 2015 meeting 
minutes presented by Stephen, Eric seconds. 
Motion passes unanimously. 

 Public comments (3 mins per person) N/A 
 Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:  
Tony introduces Anja, a Third Grade teacher from IA.  
Anja describes project related to requirement of 
government as a subject of study.  “How can I make an 
impact in my city, by understanding my local 
government?”  Anja explains she tasked her students to 
consider the current “plastic bag ban,” focusing on both 
support for and opposition to the ban.   
Students visited grocery stores, created surveys, took 
surveys, and undertook beach cleanups, all in an effort to 
gain information.  Students took the results of their 
surveys, as well as brochures they made summarizing 
the issue, to an Ocean Beach City Council meeting and 
advocated for a plastic bag ban.  Anja presented a video 
recording of students participating in public comments at 
Council meeting and she also shared copies of surveys 
and brochures prepared by students. 



Topic Minutes 
o Financial update (Delano) 

 Discuss 2015-2016 Preliminary 
Budget 

 Discuss YTD Financial Reports 

Item 
Discussion: Delano summarizes March 2015 financial 
records: 95% of revenue received; revenue and 
expenditures are slightly lower than budget, but look 
good.  Delano indicates IA budgets, revenue, and 
expenditures are all trending well.  Specifically, Delano 
states, “Financials are really, really solid” for March and 
he also notes that, for the first time ever, IA holds over 
$1Million in cash. 
 
Item 
Discussion: Delano summarizes preliminary 2015-2016 
Working Budget of enrollment and financial projections, 
with estimates of nearly 361 students, relative to a 
maximum capacity of 373.  Delano will present final 
version at next meeting. 

o Director update (Christine) 
 Full time capacity/enrollment 
 Part time capacity/enrollment 
 Combined ADA (% and #) 
 LCAP implementation 

Item 
Discussion: Christine covers enrollment of 343, with 
capacity of 350. 
 
Item 
Discussion: Christine discusses LCAP goals 11 and 12, 
which concern teacher credential documentation, 
auditing and verifying credentials, and support new 
teacher professional development.  Christine highlights 
policies and programs in place at IA to facilitate LCAP 
goals 11 and 12. 

 Action items  
o Development of Board Recruitment Plan 

(All) 
o Discuss Feedback from SDUSD Site Visit 

(Nate) 
 

Item 
Discussion: Development of Board Recruitment Plan.  
Christine would like to see a real estate professional as a 
board member.  Stephen and Nate believe a marketing 
professional would be helpful as a board member.  Item 
continued to next month for further discussion. 
 
Vote: N/A 
 
Item 
Discussion: Feedback from Site visit was very positive.  
District representatives identified only a few minor 
issues in need of attention: District wants minutes to 
accurately reflect names and specific addresses of all 
those attending board meeting, especially remotely; 
District mentioned IA charter renewal, but provided 
little detail; District wanted evacuation maps placed in 



Topic Minutes 
plain sight; and District wanted to ensure IA had robust 
volunteer screening and compliance process.   
 
Vote: N/A 

 Discussion items  
o Review current Independent Contractor 

Agreement and D&O Insurance Policy 
(Christine & Stephen) 

o Review Board goals (Danielle) 

Item 
Discussion: Review of Contractor Agreement and Policy 
continued to next month. 
 
Item 
Discussion: Review of Board goals continued to next 
month. 

o Assign new action/discussion items - Review and approve working budget. 
- Review and approve EPA resolution. 
- Review and approve Consolidated App Part 1. 

 Next board meeting  
o Confirm date of next meeting June 16, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
o Identify agenda items for next meeting Meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 

  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

 

mailto:Board@InnovationsAcademy.org














































































El Dorado County Charter SELPA  
6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667 

Toll Free 800.524.8100 or 530.295.2462 Fax 530.676.4337 

Memo 
Date: May 28, 2015 

To: All Members/Partners of the El Dorado County Charter SELPA 

From: David M. Toston, Executive Director  

Re: El Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision – Governance and Administration     

 
The revised Charter SELPA Local Plan was approved at the May 21st, 2015 CEO Council 

meeting.  Each partner of the Charter SELPA must now have their board adopt the new 

Local Plan during the timeframe of June to September 2015. I have attached a copy of 

the updated governance language in the Charter SELPA Local Plan and a copy of the 

redline version showing the revisions.  A redline copy noting the Local Plan revisions is 

also available on the Charter SELPA website at http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-

do/governance-ceo-council.    

Please note, if you are a CMO or a partner with multiple schools as members of the 

Charter SELPA, one board meeting with one adoption of the Local Plan will cover all of 

your sites.  Be sure to list all of the schools who are members of (or will be a member of) 

the Charter SELPA as of 7-1-15 on the Assurances document. 

Below are instructions to assist you in the process: 

Step One:  Place the following item on your board’s meeting agenda during the 

timeframe of June through September 2015. The recommended language 

for the board agenda is:       

           

El Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision – Governance and 

Administration 

In May, 2014 the Charter SELPA CEO Council approved updated policies to align 
many of the governance activities with current practice.  The Charter SELPA 
Local Plan Revision – Governance and Administration Chapter has been updated 
to reflect the current policies of the Charter SELPA.  In May, 2015 the Charter 
SELPA CEO Council approved the updated Local Plan Revision – Governance and 
Administrative Chapter, a copy of which has been provided to the members of 
this board.   

http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-do/governance-ceo-council
http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-do/governance-ceo-council


 
 

Recommendation:   

It is recommended that the board of            [Insert Name of Charter School – if a 

CMO or partner with multiple schools, insert the name of each and every charter 

school who is a member – or will be a member - of the El Dorado County Charter 

SELPA as of 7-1-15.] 

in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, shall adopt the El 

Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan and its updated Governance and 

Administration Chapter. 

 

Step Two: After the board meeting, have the CEO, Superintendent or President of 

the Board complete the Assurances document.  Use the attached 

Assurances document as a template and be sure to include: 

 The name of each and every charter school who is a member of 
the El Dorado County Charter SELPA (or will be) as of 7-1-15. 

 The board vote.  

 The name and title of the person signing the Assurances 
document. 

 Original signature on the Assurances document. 
 

Step Three: Mail the ORIGINAL, SIGNED Assurance document to the Charter SELPA: 

 El Dorado County Charter SELPA 

 Attn:  Samantha Conway 

 6767 Green Valley Road 

 Placerville, CA   95667 

 

Once we receive all of the signed Assurance documents, the Charter SELPA will submit 

the Assurances with the Revised Local Plan to the California Department of Education. 

If you have any questions about the process of adopting the revisions to the Charter 

SELPA Local Plan, please contact Samantha Conway at sconway@edcoe.org.    

 

Thank you. 

mailto:sconway@edcoe.org

	95ace8bc-4dd8-4ad7-9fca-01b89b7da481.pdf
	3f577a7a-e9b4-4705-a580-1dc69f15fce1.pdf
	D&O Policy.pdf
	Memo with Instructions to Charter Schools (1).pdf

